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From: Trefethen, Jean
Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2012 3:07 PM
To: Asadul Chowdhury; Longmire, Pamela; 'Heather Westra'
Cc: Hsueh, Kevin
Subject: Draft Agenda for Site visit to PI
Attachments: Agenda.doc

Good afternoon, 
 
I have attached the draft agenda for the upcoming site visit at PI.  Gene Eckholt and I went through the agenda and I feel 
comfortable that they have included enough slack in the timing that if we get behind schedule we can either stay late or 
finish up on Monday.  Leaving Thursday morning open also allows us to shift outdoor activities if the weather is not good 
on Wednesday afternoon.  This seems a prudent plan as thundershowers are in the forecast.  
 
Gene advised that sturdy shoes should be worn but that they do not need to be steel toed and that cotton casual 
comfortable clothing is also advised (as compared to polyester business attire).  We will be filling out access forms after 
we arrive on site and everyone should have photo ID and know their SS number.  If any of the attendees change it is 
important that I know as I will need to update the list I provided to Gene, this can be seen below. 
 
Pamela Longmire - US NRC 
Jean Trefethen - US NRC 
Asad Chowdhury – Southwest Research Institute, CNWRA (NRC contractor) 
Yi-Ming Pan – Southwest Research Institute, CNWRA (NRC contractor) 
Heather Westra - Prairie Island Indian Community 
Ron Johnson - Prairie Island Indian Community 
Phil Mahowald - Prairie Island Indian Community 
 
 
If you have thoughts or concerns please let me know and we will try to accommodate. 
 
Jean 
 
 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Federal and State Materials and  
          Environmental Management Programs 
Environmental Project Manager 
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Agenda 
NRC ISFSI LRA Visit 

6/20/2012 
 
Wednesday  6/20/2012 

•   8:00  Entrance 
•   8:30  Overview of Site Layout / Cask Travel Routes 
•   9:00  Tour Plans / Pre-Job Brief 
•   9:45  Start Tour of Aux building and Spent Fuel Pool 
• 11:45  Return to Access Control 
• 12:00  Lunch / Discussions 
•   1:00  Walk Inside Berm 
•   1:30  Tour Inside ISFSI 
•   3:00  Return to Access Control 
•   3:30  Walk Outside Berm 
•   4:00  Debrief 

 
Thursday  6/21/2012 

•   8:00  Q&A Discussions 
• 10:30  Exit 
• 11:00  Depart PINGP 

 


